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Miller, Steve

From: - Stromme, Denise

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 12:28 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Christian Skoglund resolution
Attachments: Skogiund Resolution.doc

Mr. Miller,

Senator Lehman would like the attached resolution drafted. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Skoglund
solution.doc (29 KB

Denise Stromme

Office of Senator John Lehman
State Capitol, Rm: 310 South
P O Box 7882

Madison, Wi 53707

Phone: (608) 266-1832

Fax: {608) 267-6793

Toli-free 1-866-615-7510




2007 Senate Joint Resg)
aIntroduced by Senat

Relating to: the life and military service of United States Army Captain Christian
Skoglund.

Whereas, U.S. Captain Christian Skoglund was born on August 2, 1976 in Racine,
Wisconsin and lost his life on November 8, 2007 while on a training mission in a UH-60
Blackhawk helicopter near Aviano, Italy and

Whereas, Captain Christian Skoglund was a loving and devoted husband to his wife,
Elizabeth Skoglund and faithful, generous son to Phil and Kay Skoglund of Racine and

Whereas, Captain Christian Skoglund graduated from Racine Park High School in 1994
and went to Bible School at Bodenseehof in Germany, participated in missions in
Honduras and Mexico, then Wheaton College in Illinois and then graduated in 2000 with
a Degree in Environmental Science and

Whereas, Captain Christian Skoglund graduated from the Rolling Thunder Army ROTC
at Wheaton College and was commissioned as a Second Lieutenant in the United States
Army. He graduated from Flight School at Fort Rucker, Alabama in 2003, served two
years in Korea, one tour in Kuwait, and was stationed in Italy and

Whereas, Captain Christian Skoglund served with distinction and honor with the United
States Army, Commander of G Company, 52" Aviation Regiment, based in Aviano, Italy
and

Whereas, Captain Christian Skoglund will always be remembered for his bravery,
courage, love of family and friends and gave unselfishly to his country, his state and his
community and leaves to cherish his memory; his wife, Elizabeth, his parents, Phil and
Kay Skoglund, his siblings, Maja Kay, Erik and Lars and his extended family, the
Nordbergs, Blacks, Riches, LeBres, Hattixes and Skoglunds in addition to his many
friends and co-workers

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature of the state of
Wisconsin commends the devoted service that Captain Christian Skoglund gave
unselfishly to his country, his state, and his community; expresses its sorrow at his death;
and extends its deepest sympathies to his family and friends; and, be it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint
Resolution to his wife, Elizabeth Skoglund, parents, Phil and Kay Skoglund, and his
siblings, Maja Kay, Erik and Lars.
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2007 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

1 Relating to: the life and military service of United States Army Captain Christian

Skoglund.
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3 ) Whereas, U.S. Captain Christian Skoglund was born on August 2, 1976jin
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in a UH-60 Blackhawk helicopter near Aviano, Italy;and

Whereas, Captain Christian Skoglund was a loving and devoted husband to his
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| in 2003, served two years in Korea, one tour in Kuwait, and was stationed in Italy >

and

Whereas, Captain Christian Skoglund served with distinction and honor with
the United States Army, Commander of G Company, 52nd Aviation Regiment, based
in Aviano, Italyj‘,and

Whereas, Captain Christian Skoglund will always be remembered for his

and

bravery, courage, flove of family and friends and gave unselfishly to his country, his
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state }and his communltx,and}}eaves to cherish his memory%hls Wlfe, Ehzabeth his
parents, Phil and Kay Skoglund, his siblings, Maja Kay, Erlkgand Lars g@%l}{ls
extended family, the Nordbergs, Blacks, Riches, LeBres, Hattixes’f and Skoglunds in
addition to his many friends and co-wdrkers now, Therefive, e it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature of
the state of Wisconsin commends the devoted service that Captain Christian
Skoglund gave unselfishly to his country, his state, and his community; expresses its
sorrow at his death; and extends its deepest sympathies to his family and friends;
and, be it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint
}{esolution to his wife, Elizabeth Skoglund, parents, Phil and Kay Skoglund, and his
siblings, Maja Kay, Erik}nd Lars.
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Duerst, Christina

From: Stromme, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 8:54 AM

To: L.RB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3625/1 Topic: Christian Skoglund

Please Jacket LBB 07-3625/1 for the SENATE.



